
PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

OCTOBER 8, 2018 
 

6:30 O'CLOCK P.M. 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order at 6:30 
 

2. Minutes of the Previous Meetings – September 10, 2018  
 

3. Public Hearing CUP For PUD Carlson 
 

4. Hosington-Koegler – Laura Chamberlain 
 

5. Correspondence – Letter from Attorney 
6. Correspondence – Log of Activity 

 
7. Other Business – November Planning Meeting falls on Veterans Day please check to see what other 

dates are available to you. 
 

8. ADJOURN  



MINUTES OF PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

September 10, 2018 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular Planning Commission meeting was held at City Hall on 

the 10th day of September, 2018 at 6:30 PM 

 

THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS WERE PRESENT:  Commissioner Ferris, Commissioner Fitch, 

Commission Torkelson, Commissioner Tinsley, Commissioner Zelinske, Commissioner Burton and 

Commissioner Borgstrom.  

 

THE FOLLOWING WERE ABSENT: None 

 

THE FOLLOWING WERE ALSO PRESENT: Administrator Theresa Coleman, City Clerk Rappe, 

Doug Buck, Jerry Struthers, Phil Johnson, Jon Schuette, Lyle and Ruth Smith, Tim O’Morro, Gary 

Spath, Justin Zea, Troy Andrist, Matt Voogd, Julie Moss, Jason Wilker, Julie Nagorski, Don Marti, 

Mike Marti, Mark Torkelson, Chuck Emanuel, Ron Carlsen, Wendell Engelstad 

 

CALL TO ORDER:  Commissioner Ferris called the meeting to order at 6:34 PM.  

 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING:  Motion to Approve the 

August 6, 2018 minutes made by Commissioner Zelinske, second by Commissioner Burton with all 

Voting Aye. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR CASEY’S GENERAL STORE – 

Administrator Coleman stated that the Commissions have seen the general development plan and have a 

copy of the conditional use permit that the Council approved.  The updated site plan reflects the 

comments in the CUP resolution.  Mr. Schuette has received additional comments from staff and the 

City Engineer.  Mr. Schuette stated that the 5 foot sidewalk easement will be a 5 foot utility easement 

since the sidewalk is already there. 

 

Public hearing opened 

No comments 

Public Hearing closed 

 

Discussion:  Commissioner Burton stated that everything is in accordance with CUP process and 

addressing the driveway on the south side and the recommendations from the city engineer that any 

movement will be against MnDOT’s recommendations to maintain safety the drive will have to stay 

where it is.   

Motion to Recommend Approval of the Preliminary Plat made by Commissioner Burton, second 

by Commissioner Zelinske with All Voting Aye. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR FINAL PLAT FOR CASEY’S GENERAL STORE - No additional 

comments from staff except it will not be possible to combine lots in the Casey’s block since they are in 

two different plats. 

 

Public Hearing opened 

No comments 

Public Hearing Closed 

 

Motion to Recommend Approval of the Final Plat of the noted 5 foot utility easement addition 

made by Commissioner Burton, second by Commissioner Zelinske with All Voting Aye. 

 



Planning Commission Meeting September 10, 2018 

2 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING – REVOCATION OF CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR JASON 

WILKER – Administrator Coleman stated that the conditions from the CUP are not being met.  

 

Public Hearing Opened 

Troy Andrist 64739 270th Ave - former address 202 8
th

 Ave NW, Kasson –Mr. Andrist believes we 

should be working with Wilker and questions Kasson’s motives.   

Julie Moss - 502 1
st
 Ave NE -  Ms. Moss supports Jason Wilker and supports what he is trying to do to 

comply with the conditional use permit. 

Gary Smith – 1508 16
th

 Ave NE –Mr. Smith works for Wilker.  Mr. Smith read through the conditions.   

Wendel Engelstad – owns adjacent property to the north of Wilker’s –He is in favor of working 

with Jason and renegotiating the conditional use permit so he can continue doing business. 

Don Marti 63797 250
th

 Ave – Mr. Marti owns property east of Wilker’s.  He would like to see them 

work together to work it out.   

Steve Arick – 25145 750
th

 St., Hayfield – Mr. Arick helped Wilker start his business and believes that 

the more businesses you have in town makes your town.   

Matthew Voogd - 101 ½ West Main St. – Mr. Voogd is a part time employee of Wilker Landscaping 

and knows that Wilker works hard.  He asked that the Commission reconsider some of their decisions. 

Tim O’Morro - 19 N Mant Ave – Mr. O’Morro doesn’t know what is going on at Wilker’s but he  

believes the city should do whatever they need to help him and keep him.   

Julie Nagorski – Attorney for Jason Wilker – Ms. Nagorski stated that we heard testimony from 

public and he has been in business for 20 years and came in 2009 and started renting this property and 

the property was a mess and he has cleaned it up.  Mr. Wilker has improved the property steadily year 

after year and he is a small business and when he has funds he invests in his business.  At the time the 

2010 CUP was granted he was operating a business that was primarily retaining walls and pavers and 

landscaping was on the side.   

Ms. Nagorski addressed each of the condtions: 

 1.  This is subject to litigation and a court decision. 

2   There is no certification from the City Forester. 

3.  The buffer on the south side of trees and north side of trees; with a berm and fence on the 

west side. 

4.  Mr. Wilker has not changed the lighting since he has been there. 

5.  Mr. Wilker is trying to expand the building so that there is no outside storage of equipment.    

6.  No one has stated that there is a violation of the hours of operation. 

7.  There are bunkers on the property that were put in with the consent of the City.  

8.  Mr. Wilker did have the valid Nursery license, but the City did not require that he maintain a 

valid nursery license. 

Ms. Nagorski asked the Commission not revoke the CUP. 

Lyle Smith – 803 10
th

 St NW –  Mr. Smith believes that the City needs to give Jason time to comply.   

Commissioner Zelinske stated that he has known Jason for a long time and that we are not here to drive 

him out. There is nothing proposed to put a street through his property and the Comprehensive Plan is a 

general guide.  Mr. Wilker agreed to the conditions in 2010 and he has told us that he was in 

compliance.  Mr. Wilker needs to meet the conditions of his Conditional Use Permit.  The City is trying 

to work with him and he is not following through.     

Matt Voogd – 101 ½ W Main St – a law is a law and applies to everyone. He does not believe the 

Commission. 

Troy Andrist - 64739 270th Ave - former address 202 8
th

 Ave NW, Kasson – Mr. Andrist feels that 

the City hasn’t pulled their weight if they are going to say that Jason isn’t pulling his weight. 

Public Hearing Closed 



Planning Commission Meeting September 10, 2018 

3 

 

 

Discussion – Commissioner Burton agrees with Zelinske and there is no unintended purposes only to 

hold Mr. Wilker in compliance with the 2010 CUP and has had 8 years to comply.  To his knowledge 

Mr. Wilker has not come in to ask to update the CUP.  But it has been 8 years that there has not been an 

ongoing dialogue about the CUP.  The City is faced with enforcing the CUP due to a complaint.  We are 

willing to work with Mr. Wilker but he needs to meet the City halfway.   

Commissioner Fitch – agrees with the fact that Mr. Wilker hasn’t had time to come in and to keep up on 

the conditions and the bigger question is the fact that there is no follow up on CUPs.  And it is our job to 

police these conditions.  Commissioner Fitch doesn’t agree with revoking the CUP.  Commissioner 

Fitch agrees with Commissioner Burton the thing to do is work together and he doesn’t want the 

business to go away.   

Commissioner Torkelson – agrees with both Commissioners Fitch and Burton and we haven’t had 

anyone to go around and make sure that everyone’s CUP conditions are being met.  We need to get 

together and work on this. 

Chairman Ferris - what are the mechanisms in place to communicate and to do an amendment.  

Administrator Coleman stated that Mr. Wilker was offered two opportunities and both times his attorney 

cancelled them. Because he has an attorney, his attorney would have to contact the City Attorney.   

Chairman Ferris was told he was trespassing on Mr. Wilker’s land.   

Commissioner Zelinske – have your attorney talk to our attorney and we need to work together. 

Commissioner Tinsley – agrees with what has already been said and we need dialogue. 

Commissioner Borgstrom – stated that a small business doesn’t remember what they agreed to 8 years 

ago.  Borstrom doesn’t believe there has been a legitimate complaint.  Borgstrom stated that you find 

landscape businesses in the residential area.  We need to move forward and work together.   

Chairman Ferris asked who starts the conversation – Administrator Coleman stated that his attorney 

should contact the City Attorney. 

No action was taken. 

 

CASEY’S 04 HIP ROOF GENERAL STORE – Administrator Coleman stated that Casey’s has 

agreed to the hip roof and canopies as pictured in the packet.  She is asking if the hip roof and canopy 

meet with the Commission’s approval, and do you prefer beige over red. Commissioner Burton likes this 

and believes this meets the small town character.  The Commissioners agree.  Commissioner Tinsley is 

concerned with the screening of the roof top apparatus.  Administrator Coleman will ask Casey’s about 

screening.  The Commission gave consensus for a hip roof. 

 

CARLSON SITE PLAN REVIEW - The map handed out has 5 notes from the staff planning review.  

Administrator Coleman noted that the parcels cannot be combined because they are in two separate 

plats.  If these items are agreeable, then staff will move forward with the parking in front of the 

buildings. David Martin reported that, in lieu of item #3, they will have to work with MnDOT on storm 

water management. The Planning Commission and Ron Carlson were in agreement acknowledging 

the vegetative buffer, making a connection to the sidewalk, the storm water will have to go to 

Mantorville Ave since they can’t get an easement from Shopko, and Carlson will apply for a 

conditional use permit for a planned unit development to build two buildings on that property.   
 

HOME FEDERAL ADDITION – Administrator Coleman stated that the Planning Commission did an 

amendment to the final plan to expand the home federal and she is just letting them know that the 

footprint is not expanding from the amendment but Home Federal is planning to add two stories.   

Commission indicated approval for a two story addition. 

 

 



Planning Commission Meeting September 10, 2018 

4 

 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL TRAIL CORRIDOR – Administrator Coleman stated that Mike Marti is 

planning on doing some building on lot 3 in East Creek. Staff asked for an environmental trail corridor  

along Masten Creek on the north end of the lot.  The creek will act as the buffer between residential and 

commercial development. Commissioner Burton stated that we don’t have anything designated on the 

south side of the creek.  Commissioner Borgstrom stated that we need to get a plan of action and once 

we have a plan, then we will have to get the land.  Mr. Marti would prefer not to give a trail corridor and 

doesn’t want to put a trail there since there hasn’t been a trail there before.  The Commission consensus 

was to not require a trail corridor. 

 

EXPIRED BUILDING PERMITS 

There are open building permits with no final inspections. The permit holders have received letters from 

CMS regarding their permit expiration and there are buildings potentially being occupied without final 

inspections.  Administrator Coleman will get a list of open permits and permits that have been expired to 

talk about an amnesty period. 

 

Farnsworth Request for extension of building permit – This permit has expired, has not been finaled and 

they need to move a building that was moved to provide space for the house addition.  The homeowners 

have requested an extension of one year to the reinstated building permit.  Motion to Recommend 

Approval of the extension for one year made by Commissioner Borgstrom, second by 

Commissioner Zelinske with All Voting Aye.  
 

ZONING ORDINANCE PROPOSAL - At the last meeting the Planning Commission recommended 

approval of the HKGi proposal which the Council declined.  Hoisington-Koegler Group revised their 

proposal.  Chairman Ferris asked why it was turned down.  Commissioner Borgstrom stated that it is 

budget time and the Council felt that the Commission could do more of the legwork.   

 

OTHER BUSINESS – Chairman Ferris asked if there is a mechanism to remind us that Farnsworth 

permit will be expiring; CMS will do the expiration.  Chairman Ferris asked what topics we need to 

recuse ourselves from as Commissioners.  Administrator Coleman stated that if there is financial gain 

you would recuse yourself.  Commissioner Borgstrom stated that because this is planning commission 

and a recommending body; you don’t have a direct financial gain. The Council would have to recuse 

themselves and state the reason why.  Borgstrom stated it is only direct not indirect financial gain and if 

you are a subcontractor that is not direct.    

Chairman Ferris then asked Doug Buck if he had to recuse himself since he is doing work for the street 

project for the City and Mr. Buck stated that he did and is a subcontractor. 

 

ADJOURN  8:13PM 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

__________________________ 

Linda Rappe, City Clerk 



LEGAL 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

On Monday, October 8, 2018 at 6:30 pm in the City Council Chambers, the Planning and Zoning 

Commission of the City of Kasson will hold the following Public Hearings: 

1.  Request from Ron Carlson for a Conditional Use Permit for a Planned Unit Development for Outlot B of the 

Shopko Addition and Lot 15, Block 26, Original Plat, except the east 17 feet thereof. 

Written or electronic comments can be made to Theresa Coleman, City Administrator at 634-6320 or 

cityadministrator@cityofkasson.com . 

Linda Rappe 

City Clerk 

mailto:cityadministrator@cityofkasson.com


























LOG OF ACTIVITY 

Date Person/Company Type of Public Hearing Recommendation Findings of fact 
     
5-7-96 Greenway Co-Op Variance to Front yard setback Approved Improvement to that area 
8-6-96 Hegna Variance for o lot line Denied No hardship, doesn't meet criteria 
8-6-96 Comp Plan Adoption of Comp Plan for City Approved  
8-6-96 Zoning Ordinance Adoption of Zoning Ord for City Approved  
10-29-96 Bigelow's 4th Preliminary Plat Approved contingent upon updating the plat map  
    with easements 
10-29-96 Bigelow's 4th Final Plat Approved contingent upon Prelim. Plat approval by 
    Council and corrections made from Prel. 
    Plat hearing 
10-29-96 O'Malley Conditional Use Permit Null and Void Since there was no new residence the  
    CUP would not be needed 
12-3-96 Lovhaug Variance to sideyard setbacks Denied no hardship/doesn't fit criteria 
12-3-96 City Variance to metes and bounds Approved  
1-7-97 Our Savior Ev. Church Conditional Use Permit to build  Approved condition of landscaping and water run-off 
  church in R-1 district   
1-7-97 Kasson Concrete Variance to front yard setback Approved meet exceptional circumstances and hardship 
5-15-97 Little's Meadowview Preliminary Plat Approved must meet contingencies 
5-15-97 Phillips Variance to sq. foot limit Approved Nice looking building no objection from  
    neighbors 
6-3-97 Lipps Variance to setback Denied No hardship or exceptional circumstances 
8-5-97 Xavier Rezone Approved meets exceptional circumstances 
9-2-97 Severance Preliminary Plat Approved  
9-2-97 Xavier Variance for 0 setback Approved Approved for only a 10' setback instead of 0 
9-2-97 Bigelow/Bessler Variance of setback requirements Approved Approved 17' setback based on hardship 
    imposed by flood plain and maintaining 
    site lines 
10-14-97 Bigelow/Bessler Conditional use Permit Approved for townhomes with conditions 
10-14-97 Zoning Ordinance Changes to Ordinance Approved approve changes with more changes 
11-10-97 Dubbels Preliminary Plat Approved  
11-10-97 Littles Final Plat Approved  
11-10-97 Erdman's Rezone Approved approved with recommended boundaries 
    and that the city has changing needs 
    Comp Plan for viable downtown 
    and pros as stated in minutes 
3-9-98 John Buckingham Rezone Denied Not in favor of spot zoning 
3-9-98 John Buckingham Conditional use Permit Approved approved with contingencies 
4/13/98 Kim Ibach Conditional Use Permit Approved approved with contingencies 
5/11/98 K-M Nursery Group Conditional Use Permit Approved approved with no conditions 
6-29-98 Bigelow NW Preliminary Plat Approved Approved with conditions 



LOG OF ACTIVITY 

Townhomes  
7-20-98 Donna & Denny Head Variance Approved No uniformity in area, no encroachment, 

enhancement to property 
7-20-98 K-M School District Preliminary Plat Tabled Withdrawn 
9-14-98 Oudekirk Variance Approved Approval of 6” variance on north side only 
9-14-98 Dubbels Final Plat Approved Approved with no conditions 
9-14-98 Zoning Ord Advertising Signs Amendment Approved Approved with minor wording changes 
9-14-98 Bigelow NW 

Townhomes 
Final Plat Approved Approved all conditions of preliminary plat 

were complied with 
10-12-98 Bigelow NW 

Townhomes 
Conditional Use Permit Approved Approved with contingencies 

10-12-98 Bordelon Conditional Use Permit Approved Approved 
10-12-98 Buckingham’s 1

st
 

Subdivision 
Preliminary Plat Approved Approved with 10’easements on west and 

east sides 
12-14-98 Buckingham’s 1

st
 

Subdivision 
Final Plat Approved Approved 

 
12-14-98 Sinnwell Conditional Use Permit Approved Approved with contingencies 
3-9-99 St John’s Church Conditional Use Permit Approved Must be brought back if expanding program 
3-9-99 Eastwood Bank Rezone Approved From R-C to C-2 
3-9-99 Bigelow-Voigt 3

rd
 Sub Preliminary Plat  Approved Approved with requested easements 

4-6-99 Eastwood Bank Variance Approved Due to unusual circumstances 
5-4-99 Bigelow-Voigt 3

rd
 Sub Final Plat Approved Contingent upon annexation 

5-4-99 M-S Subdivision Planned Unit Development Approved Complies with Comp Plan 
7-6-99 Jerry Struthers Variance Approved Approved with specific dimensions 
7-6-99 Jo-El Property Rezone Approved From C-M to R-C 
7-6-99 Jo-El Property Conditional Use Permit Approved With specified easements 
7-6-99 Coy Borgstrom Conditional Use Permit Approved Approved 
7-6-99 Coy Borgstrom Variance Denial Did not meet criteria 
7-6-99 Subdivision Ordinance  Approved Approved 
10-5-99 RC Properties Planned Unit Development Approved Approved with conditions 
10-5-99 Keith Ruport Minor Subdivision Approved Approved 
11-8-99 Larry O-Malley Variance Approved Approved 
11-8-99 Blaine’s 10

th
  Minor Subdivision Approved Approved 

11-8-99 Paul Fjerstad/Teri Witt Variance Denied Does not meet criteria 
12-7-99 Bigelow-Voigt 4

th
  Preliminary Plat Approved Approved with easements & sidewalks 

1-4-00 Bec-ki Conoco  Variance  Approved Variance to sign height 
1-4-00 Bigelow-Voight 4

th
 Final Plat Approved Condition that sidewalks be on both sides 

3-14-00 Swenke Minor Subdivision Approved Contingent upon replat balance of Lot 1&2 of 
Block 1 into one or add access easement and 
statement that 1993 rezone is still denied. 

4-26-00 Westfield CUP for PUD Approved Conditions: increased green space, min. 16 



LOG OF ACTIVITY 

trees w/hedging on lines, financing, drainage 
resolvation, CIC agreement 

5-2-00 Blaines 11
th
 Preliminary Plat Approved Tech review concerns be put on plat 

6-6-00 Blaines 11
th
  Final Plat Approved  

6-6-00 Carter Blaine Rezone on west main Approved Rezone both blaines and archers at same 
time from c-2 to C-M 

7-11-00 Lindon Manor Preliminary Plat Approved Conditions: sidewalks be shown, pipe system 
for drainage, variance must be requested for 
block length 

8-1-00 Lindon Manor CUP for smaller lots & twinhomes Continued to Sept  
8-1-00 Lindon Manor Variance to block length Approved Only Block 1 due to houses on N side 
8-1-00 Kasson Meadows Preliminary Plat Continued to Sept Not annexed yet 
9-6-00 Lindon Manor Continuation of CUP Approved Twinhomes have permanent siding that 

matches adjoining unit 
9-6-00 Lindon Manor Final Plat Approved  
9-6-00 Kasson Meadows Continuation of Prelim Plat Approved  
9-6-00 Kasson Meadows Variance to block length Approved Block 1 only to allow for thoroughfare 
9-6-00 Kasson Meadows Final Plat Approved  
9-6-00 Michael Fenton Minor Subdivision Approved Brings garage into conformance 
9-6-00 East Creek Preliminary Plat Continued to Oct Until receipt of official maps 
9-6-00 Bigelow-Voigt 5

th
 Preliminary Plat Continued until 

further notice due 
to road concerns 

 

10-3-00 East Creek Preliminary Plat Approved  
10-3-00 East Creek Final Plat Approved  
10-3-00 Douglas Varpness Variance Approved Garage already built no detriment 
10-3-00 Dave & Cheryl Klocke CUP to move bldg Approved Bldg already moved 
10-3-00 Gadient/Kasson State 

Bank 
CUP for PUD Approved Conditions; set forth in zone ord. 

10-3-00 Southfork Estates Rezone Approved From R-1 as it came in for annexation to R-3 
10-3-00 Southfork Estates CUP for manf. Home park in R-3 Approved Specific attention to be paid to bufferyard 
11-14-00 Coy Borgstrom Amendment to CUP Approved To allow rental space to retail 
2-6-01 Qwest  Variance for monopole Approved To allow monopole in North parkl Approved by 

PZ/denied by CC 
4-3-01 Harvey Meyer CUP for home business Approved To allow home business 
4-3-01 Joel Bigelow CUP to transfer Manf home park Approved To transfer manf. Home park  
4-3-01 Bigelow-Voigt Final plat Approved BV 5

th
 Subdivision 

4-3-01 Bigelow-Voigt CUP for PUD Approved PUD West Side townhomes within BV 5
th
  

5-1-01 Qwest Variance for monopole Approved To allow height variance in R-1 zone 
6-5-01 Bigelow-Lennon CUP for PUD Approved Approved with conditions 
8-7-01 Prairie Willow Preliminary Plat Approved  



LOG OF ACTIVITY 

8-7-01 Ashdown Publishing CUP for home business Approved Conditions of traffic/employees 
9-4-01 Prairie Willow Final Plat Approved  
9-4-01 Blaine’s 12

th
 Preliminary Plat Approved Block length/parkland dedication/str alignment 

9-4-01 Windsor Court CUP to add lots Approved Condition of adding parkland getting rid of  
Storage area 

11-14-01 Blaine’s 12
th
  Final Plat Approved  

2-5-02 Kasson Meadows 2
nd

 Preliminary Plat Approved  
2-5-02 Coy Borgstrom Amendment to CUP Approved  
3-11-02 Kasson Meadows 2

nd
 Final Plat Approved  

3-11-02 RC Properties Amendment to CUP Denied Orig permit stated house would not be sold 
independently/would create a substandard 
lot/does not meet intent of zoning ordinance 

5-13-02 Scott Larson CUP for taxi service Approved Approved with conditions 
5-13-02 Javis/Kathy Musolf CUP to move house Approved  
7-8-02 David/Cheryl Klock Variance for sign Approved Can put in setback but out of right of way 
7-8-02 Opportunity Service Variance for sign Approved Can put in setback but out of right of way 
7-8-02 Keith/Eileen Anderson CUP to move garage Approved  
7-8-02 Houstons Greenhouse CUP to operate Comm GH in C-3 Approved Approved with conditions 
7-8-02 Bigelow-Voigt 6

th
 Preliminary Plat Approved Approved with suggestions 

8-12-02 Houstons Greenhouse Rezone Approved  
8-12-02 Bigelow-Voigt 6

th
 Final Plat Approved  

9-9-02 South Point Preliminary Plat Approved Approved with many conditions 
9-9-02 Kasson Meadows 3

rd
 Preliminary Plat Approved  

9-9-02 Sign Ordinance PH for sign ordinance revision Approved  
10-7-02 Advantage Equipment Preliminary Plat Approved  
10-7-02 Kasson Meadows 3

rd
 Final Plat Approved  

1-13-03 Kasson Meadows 4
th
 Preliminary Plat Approved  

2-10-03 Kasson Meadows 4
th
  Final Plat Approved  

1-9-12 Kuchinka Minor Subdivision Approved  
3-12-12 Our Saviors Church Variance Approved Camping on Church property during 

construction 
10-8-12 Swenke Minor subdivision Approve Convert building to 3 separate parcels 
11-13-12 Swenke CUP for PUD Approve Make 3 separate parcels a pud 
11-13-12 City of Kasson CUP Approve Electronic Sign 
11-13-12 Ordinance Change To add “n” in R-3 Conditional use   
1-14-13 Demmer Minor Subdivision Approve Separate NAPA parcel from parcel B 
2-11-13 Lindon Manor Replat Approve Replat 6 lots 
3-11-13 Minor Subdivisions Johnson development owners Approve To add the lots behind their houses to their 

lots 
6-10-13 Greenway CUP Approve Build large storage bin 
7-8-13 Buck Variance Denied Build a large garage on empty lot 



LOG OF ACTIVITY 

8-12-13 Prarie Willows Estates 
3

rd
 

Final Plat Approve Subdivision 

10-14-13 Overland Additions  Preliminary Plat Approve One lot one block – Dollar general 
10-14-13 Lone Oak  CUP for PUD Approve Pud at 402 S mant ave and 15 4

th
 st se 

12-9-13 Overland Addition Final Plat Approve  
2-10-14 City of Kasson Lions Park Rezone Denied  
3-17-14 Oppidan Sign CUP Approve  
3-17-14 Oppidan Drive thru CUP Approve  
4-14-14 Oppidan Preliminary Plat Approve With conditions 
5-12-14 Oppidan Final plat Approve With conditions 
5-12-14 Events Electronic reader sign Approve With conditions 
6-9-14 Kasson Meadows 6

th
 Final plat Approve With conditions 

6-9-14 Hardware Hank Electronic sign Approve  With conditions 
6-9-14 Library CUP  Approve With conditions 
7-14-14 Mendenhall Minor Subdivision Approve  
7-14-14 Kay Williams Variance Approve Setbacks 
9-8-14 Johnson Development Minor Subdivision Approve   
9-8-14 KM Elem School CUP Approve Expansion of existing cup to expand the 

school 
10-13-14 Cunningham  Preliminary Plat Approve With conditions 
10-13-14 Cunningham Rezone Approve With buffer screening 
11-10-14 Cunningham Final plat Approve With conditions 
1-12-15 KM High School CUP Approve  
1-12-15 Davidson 

Development 
CUP Approve With conditions 

4-13-15 Marti Electric Variance No action Decided to change zoning code 
4-13-15 AM Legion Expand existing CUP Approve With conditions 
4-13-15 City of Kasson Code Amendment Approve Building size 
5-11-15 City of Kasson Code Amendment Approve Reduce front yard setbacks from 50 to 30 feet 

in C-M 
5-11-15 Cohen-Esrey CUP Approve With Conditions 
5-11-15 Cohen-Esrey Variance Approve Cot coverage to 59% 
2-8-16 Alberts Minor Subdivison Approve Combine lots in South Bend Subd. 
2-8-16 Bigelow  Rezone Table  
4-11-16 City of Kasson Ind Park 3 prelim plat Approve  
6-13-16 City of Kasson  Ind Park 3 final plat Approve  
6-13-16 OES Rescind  CUP Approve  
7-11-16 OES Rescind Variance Approve Council did not – no state law allowing this 
8-1-16 Caribou Ent Variance Approve  With conditions 
9-12-16 City of Kasson Code Amendment Approve Opt out of state law 
10-11-16 Caribou Ent CUP for Elec Sign Approve With conditions 



LOG OF ACTIVITY 

11-28-16 Bigelow Homes CUP for PUD Approve  With conditions 
11-28-16 Bigelow Homes CUP for PUD Approve   
11-28-16 Kwik Trip Minor Subd Approve Combine lots in Southbend Subd 
11-28-16 Davidson 

Development 
CUP Table  

12-12-16 Davidson 
Development 

CUP Approve With Conditions for Auto Dealership 

2-15-17 Kwik Trip CUP for elect sign and Height Approve  With Conditions 
2-15-17 Bigelow Homes Preliminary Plat Approve With condition 
2-15-17 Radel Rezone Table  
3-13-17 Bigelow Homes Final Plat Approve  With conditions 
3-13-17 Leth  Preliminary Plat Approve With conditions 
3-13-17 Radel Rezone Deny Did not receive extension request 
4-24-17 Leth Final Plat Approve  
4-24-17 Rich Massey Minor subdivision Approve  
6-12-17 Leth Amendment to Final Plat Approve  
6-12-17 City of Kasson  Code Amendments Approve Add rental storage units in c-3 
7-10-17 Davidson 

Development 
Revoc CUP Approve No work done in one year 

7-10-17 Chad Stannard CUP Deny Did not submit information 
7-10-17 Houstons Preliminary Plat Approve   
8.23.17 Chad Stannard CUP Approve Rental storage units in C-3 
8/23/17 Czaplewski Funeral 

Home 
CUP Approve To build a funeral home in C-3 

12/20/17 Images – Harlan 
Jacobson 

Variance Deny/cc revered 
& approved 

Variance to encroach into setback for addition 

1/11/18 Hacks 2
nd

 Addition Preliminary Plat Approve Approve as first phase of re-plat with 
conditions  

2/12/18 Hacks 2
nd

 Addition Final Plat Approved   
2/12/18 105 S Mantorville Ave Rezone Deny Does not reflect the goal of city in comp plan 
2/12/18 105 S Mantorville Ave CUP for church/school Deny The rezone did not pass 
2/12/18 105 S Mantorville Ave CUP for Daycare Deny The rezone did not pass 
3/12/18 KM Press Box Variance to height Approve Variance to 2 story max of 18 feet 
4/9/18 Ordinance 154 Add Press Box to allowed Approve  
5/14/18 Kasel Addition Preliminary Plat Approve With deed restrictions and conditions 
6/11/18 Carlson Rezone Rezone lot in front of shopko Approve From R to c-2 
7/9/18 Tyler Larsen Variance Approve Variance of 8 feet from rear yard setback 
7/9/18 Kasel Addition Final Plat Approve With stipulations and renumbering lots 
7/9/18 Casey’s  Rezone Approve Rezone entire block to c-2 
8/6/18 Casey’s  CUP Approve With conditions 
9/10/18 Casey’s  Preliminary Plat Approve  



LOG OF ACTIVITY 

9/10/18 Casey’s Final Plat Approve With addition of easement 
9/10/18 Revocation of Wilker CUP No action  
     
 


	1. Agenda for 10.8.18.pdf
	8. ADJOURN

	2. Minutes from 9.10.18.pdf
	3. PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE - 10-8-18.pdf
	3.  CUP for PUD Carlson.pdf
	4. Hoisington Koegler Proposal.pdf
	5. Conflict of Interest.pdf
	6. Log of Activity.pdf

